
3/8/69 

Dear Gary and 1%111, 

JI'Y now you heirs both' received my letter to Garrison on Shaw's perjury 
over the rental of space and on Cobble in saying Shaw left entirely voluntarily. 
Iou both have copies of CD 206;?12, the intc,rriew with :fames Lawrence, Cross-Country 
Develol,m.int of Bloomfield. This is one of tha things I have never heti time to 
track down. Perlume one of you knows a trustwerthy business or economics major 
whil should he bet-er than just an ordinary intelligent person to get me a rundowb 

3 
 these coTanies. If you do, please do not toll him why or the possible ad,litional 
ignificance of the name Bloomfield (OSWALD IN NEW ORLEANq, from Paese Sere and 

possibly o French caper). Bloomfielulis the name of an alleged aa.6ociate in I believe 
edit Moddiele or a related coupany. In this commotion Iv call to your attention 
9 extremely careful Dynond interrogation of Shaw on this, asking him onl is he 

ed ever bwn a direct employee of CIA, never sskin!=; if he Ivai had any indirect 
connection, never asking about FBI, ONI, etc., or any fronts. 

R 	It would also be good to get all the corporate -structures, including that the Int as far bask as the beginaina of 1962. 

There is end has for years been a listing in the .11'1 of a Bloomfield, S3„ 
ompeny, an in the period of tfte .-31 report, tnere is no liatihe, for Room 101, that 

being tobuloted 08 "vacant" anew, obviously, it was act. 

3 seat, 


